
From: We Love Stoke Lodge   
Sent: 02 December 2025 15:30 
To: Section 62A Applications Non Major 
<section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Section 62A Planning Application: S62A/2025/0133 Stoke Lodge Playing 
Fields, West Dene, Shirehampton, Bristol BS9 2BH 
 
Dear Planning Inspectorate 
 
Re: Section 62A Planning Application: S62A/2025/0133 Stoke Lodge Playing Fields, 
West Dene, Shirehampton, Bristol BS9 2BH 
 
Please find attached a pdf document setting out comments on behalf of We Love Stoke 
Lodge on information that has been provided to the Inspectorate in recent days in 
relation to crime statistics and community safety. 
 
We Love Stoke Lodge is a community group comprising around 1,700 members, which 
has been in existence for over 7 years. We have an active Facebook page and mailing 
list together with multiple communication channels within the community.  
 
If a public hearing is held, We Love Stoke Lodge would like to be present to speak to our 
objection. 
 
Kind regards 
Helen Powell, Emma Burgess and Kathy Welham 
on behalf of We Love Stoke Lodge 
 
c/o  
This email is managed by a group of volunteers from the We Love Stoke Lodge group. 
This group is not constituted, registered or affiliated with any other group. Any views or 
opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender and do not necessarily 
represent those of the Group. 
 
 




